

[Update] Ministry of Energy | Hydro One Rate Application

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: Mary Anne Aldred <maryanne.alred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Martine Band <martine.band@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Neil Brodie <neil.brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 09:31:53 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1083 Outgoing.pdf (589.01 kB)

Good Morning:

Apologies, we should have shared this with you late yesterday when it hit the wire.

Enclosed is Minister's reply to Mr. Brown's open letter. So far was published in its entirety in North Bay Nugget.

Take care,

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)